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Line Energy 

~ 

State of \1\f)omi ng M ai I - Li nc Energy 

Amber Wilson <amber@wyomingoutdoorcouncil.org> 
To: Jim Ruby <jim .ruby@wyo.gov> 

Thu, Oct 24, 2013 at 4:16PM 

Mr. Ruby, 

The Wyoming Outdoor Council wishes to withdraw as party to the proceedings on the matter concerning Line 
Energy's application for an underground coal gasification research and development license. 

~ 

We would still like the DEQ to consider our written comments on the matter, submitted 10/23/13. 

Thank you for your time. 

Respectfully, 

Amber Wilson 

Amber L. Wilson 
Environmental Quality Coordinator 
Wyoming Outdoor Council 
am ber@wyom i ngoutdoorcounci I. org 
Office:(307)332-7031 ext. 20 
Fax: (307)332-6899 
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Jim .Ruby, Executive Secretary 
Envrronmental Quality Council 
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